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Is a plat required?      Yes     No

VARIANCE REQUEST(S) WITH ORDINANCE CITATION(S):

******OFFICE USE ONLY******



BZA Application - 0 Sanders

Below is the paragraph missing from the Description of Appeal section.  Please add this to the 
application.

Our variance request is to change the rear yard set back to be changed from 25’-0” to 12’-0”

Amended - 07/26/2023 

HORTON Built Environments Consulting, Inc.  —  2100 Fairmont Blvd  Knoxville, Tennessee  37917  —  865.607.7040
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revisions:

sheet title:

Preliminary 
Site Plan

AREA NOTES:

LOT AREA 17,106.00
BUILDING COVERAGE   4,279.30
IMPERVIOUS PAVING   4,518.40

1-setback clarification
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0 Sanders Lane - Knoxville, Tennessee
SANDERS LANE TOWNHOUSE APARTMENTS

 SCHEMATIC PLANS
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From: Steve Borden
To: Jennifer Scobee
Subject: RE: Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting 8-15-23 - Application Review
Date: Friday, August 4, 2023 2:52:43 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Jennifer,

Please see the summary of responses to the August 15th BZA.  If you have questions or
would like any additional information please let me know. 

7-A-23-VA  5121 Camelia Rd (this was postponed from the July meeting) – Operations
has No Comment regarding off street parking on local road
8-A-23-VA  4145 Holston Dr - Operations has No Comment regarding setbacks on
properties not adjacent to ROW
8-B-23-VA  185 Wrinkle Ave - Operations has No Comment
8-C-23-VA  1108 Forest Ave  Operations has No Comment regarding off street parking
on local road
8-D-23-VA  1800 & 1900 Vermont Ave - Operations has No Comment regarding
setbacks on properties not adjacent to ROW
8-E-23-VA  500 Clinch Ave - Operations has No Comment regarding vertical clearance
on properties not adjacent to ROW
8-F-23-VA  7300 Westridge Dr - Operations has No Comment regarding setbacks on
properties not adjacent to ROW
8-G-23-VA      0 Sanders Ln - Operations has No Comment
8-I-23-VA  2230 Laurel Ave - Operations has No Comment regarding setbacks on
properties not adjacent to ROW

Thank you,

Steven M. Borden, P.E. | Director/Assistant Chief Engineer
TDOT – Region 1
7345 Region Lane
Knoxville, TN  37914
(865) 594-2400
Steve.Borden@tn.gov
tn.gov/tdot

mailto:Steve.Borden@tn.gov
mailto:jscobee@knoxvilletn.gov
mailto:Steve.Borden@tn.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.tn.gov/tdot__;!!NC3vCrM4DMxsVXds!CcC0M7hRqEpxgYMZB3RQT13_j6n3wS-T076JeJbrYEmWXocNc2WVXbkvDyRGzub5bAHrz_JjBfGb7FZ6jlhUEri1plI-sg$
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Electricity · Fiber · Gas · Water · Wastewater 

P.O. Box 59017 · Knoxville, TN 37950-9017 ·  (865) 524-2911 · www.kub.org 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
August 8, 2023 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Bryan Berry, Deputy Director 
Board of Zoning Appeals 
Room 475, City-County Building 
P. O. Box 1631 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37901 
 
Dear Mr. Berry: 
 
Re: Variance Requests 7-A-23-VA, 8-A-23-VA, 8-B-23-VA, 8-C-23-VA, 8-D-23-VA, 8-E-

23-VA, 8-F-23-VA, 8-G-23-VA, and 8-I-23-VA 
 
We have reviewed our records and, as far as we have been able to determine, KUB has no 
existing utility facilities located within the variance areas and we have no objection to the 
requested variances. However, KUB does not release and hereby retains all easements and 
rights for existing facilities, whether or not identified in our research.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Christian Wiberley, P.E. 
Engineering 
 
CGW 
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	File:  8-G-23-VA
	Date Filed:     7-11-23
	Fee Amount:    $250.00
	Council District:    6
	BZA Meeting Date:    8/15/23
	Text1: 1. Reduction of minimum rear setback in a residential zone from 25 feet to 12 feet. Per Article 4.3; Table 4-1.
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